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Dear,

| am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA)
reference FOI/18/07/15.

You requested the following information, please also see our response below:
| wish to know how many times (from 1st April 2015 to present) extra pay, or higher hourly
rates, have been offered as an incentive for staff to work overtime, during exceptional

circumstances to fill rota gaps.

For each case, please provide:

1. The date.
2. The number of staff paid extra, and the amount.
3. The reasons —if given.

Unfortunately, we do not hold a centralised database or list of when we have offered incentives to
staff to work overtime.

However, please see most recent incentive offered below:

Date of incentive Number of staff The Reason Total Paid
who took up
incentive
11™ July 2018 83 World Cup Demand | £31,689.00
15 July 2018 96 World Cup Demand | £34,776.00

| hope you find this information of some assistance.

If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance contact Caroline
Smart, Information Governance Lead via the following email address:

FOl@secamb.nhs.uk

Interim Chairman: Graham Colbert Chief Executive: Daren Mochrie QAM Your service, :
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Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Coordinator
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust
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